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From: D"Amico, Claudia
To: Allyson D"Ovidio
Subject: RE: Road Safety Committee Agenda Items - November 21, 2023
Date: Tuesday, November 14, 2023 1:59:55 PM
Attachments: image002.0na
image003.ona
Here you go!

. . ; Top 30 Main Street Top 30 Closest Cross Street
By Incident Year Count of Incidents Erin Mills Pkwy 29 |Hurontario St

686 Winston Churchill Bivd 28 |Demy Rd
27 |Dundas St

By Incident Hour 17 26 |Erin Mills Plowy

Mavis Rd 20 |Winston churchill Bivd
burnhamthorpe rd EGLINTOI
Hurontario St Burnhamthorpe Rd
Kenmuir Ave Tenth Line
Sherobee Rd Maple ave
Trelawny Cir 5 |Britannia Rd
Britannia Rd Dixie Rd
EGLINTON AVE Mavis Rd
HILLCREST AVE Folkway Dr
Queen St Clayhill Rd
Mclaughlin Rd ENFIELD PL
Mississauga Rd Truscott Dr
3PM | = e Thomas St
Tamarack Gate
Ninth Line
1EK TRUSCOTT DR MISSISSAUGA RD
PM THETFORD CRT Cawthra rd
Ninth Line MCLAUGHLIN RD
By Incident Month _ FOLKWAY DR LAKESHORE RD
I Ke ly Rd
3 9 AM 0 2 Wharton Way
Matheson Blvd
Rathburn rd
Battleford Rd QEW
KISBY DR PEARWOQOD PL
EASTGATE PKWY 5 |Mattawa Aw
Tomken Rd 5 |Elm Dr
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Top 5 Alleged Violations A Top 5 Actions
Speeding 29 |First Letter
Careless Driving FIR

Disobey stop sign-Fail to stop 57 |Second Letter
Change lane—Not in safety 53 |Grand Total
Fail to stop for school bus

Grand Total

From: Allyson D'Ovidio <allyson.dovidio@mississauga.ca>

Sent: Thursday, November 9, 2023 2:32 PM

To: D'Amico, Claudia <2404@peelpolice.ca>

Subject: RE: Road Safety Committee Agenda Items - November 21, 2023

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click on links or open attachments you do not trust.
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[Top 30 Main Street I Count [Top 30 Closest Cross Street Il Count
|Erin Mills Pkwy 29 |Hurontario St 23
|Winston Churchill Bivd 28 |Derry Rd 16
IDUNDAS ST 27 |Dundas St 12 |
|Derry Rd 26 |Erin Mills Pkwy 1"
|Mavis Rd 20 |Winston churchill Bivd 1"
burnhamthorpe rd 17 |EGLINTON AVE 1"
|Hurontario St 17 |Bumhamthorpe Rd 10
[Kenmuir Ave 16 [Tenth Line 10
|Sherobee Rd 15 |Maple ave 9
[Trelawny Cir 15 |Britannia Rd g
|Britannia Rd 14 |Dixie Rd 9
IEGLINTON AVE 14 |avis Rd 8
[HILLCREST AVE 13 |Folkway Dr 8
|Queen St 11 |Clayhill Rd 7
[Mclaughlin Rd 11 |ENFIELD PL 7
|Mississauga Rd 11 [Truscott Dr 7
IDixie Rd 11 |Thomas St 6
Tenth Line 10 |Tamarack Gate. 6
IKARIYA DR 9 |Ninth Line 6
ITRUSCOTT DR 8 |MISSISSAUGA RD 5
|THETFORD CRT 7 |Cawtha rd 5
INinth Line 7 |MCLAUGHLIN RD 5
IFOLKWAY DR 6 |LAKESHORE RD 4
|Lakeshore Rd 6 |Kennedy Rd 4
|Confederation Pkwy 6 |Wharton Way 4
|Queensway 5 |Matheson Bivd 4
|ARGENTIA RD 5 |Rathburn rd 4
|Battleford Rd. 5 |QEW 4
IKISBY DR 5 |PEARWOOD PL 4
IEASTGATE PKWY 5 |Mattawa Ave 4
[Tomken Rd 5 |Elm Dr 4
Top 5 Alleged Violations A It Count |Top 5 Actions Il Count
|Speeding 129 |First Letter 677
Careless Driving 128 |FIR 8
Disobey stop sign-Fail to stop 57 [Second Letter 1

|Change lane-Not in safety 53| Grand Total 686
Fail to stop for school bus. 44

|Grand Total 411
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